Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX

Sent: July 29, 2020 7:26 AM

To: Richards, Tara R FIN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Kennedy, Christine
JEDC:EX

Cc: Wanamabker, Lori FIN:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Purnell, Richard
FIN:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy ENV:EX; Meadows, Jennifer L ENV:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

s.12

Let me know if you’ve any further questions.

Best,
K.

From: Richards, Tara R FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 7:15 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX ; Main, Grant TRAN:EX ; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX ; Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX
Cc: Wanar1nzaker, Lori FIN:EX ; Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX ; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX ; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX
Subject:S-
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Good evening,

s.12

Tara

Tara Richards

ADM, Policy and Legislation Division

Ministry of Finance

Ph: 250 889-8446| e:Tara.Richards@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX

Sent: July 25, 2020 7:40 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX
Cc: Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

s.12

K.

From: Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 7:34 AM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX ; Ralston, Bruce EMPR:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil EMPR:EX ; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX ; Mack, James ENV:EX ; Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX ; Meadows,
Jennifer L ENV:EX

Subject:>12

Good morning, Ministers.

s.12

Best,

K.

KEVIN JARDINE

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Government of British Columbia
MOBILE & TEXT: 250-361-6753

The Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy respectfully acknowledges that it carries out its work on the traditional
territories of Indigenous nations throughout British Columbia.
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This e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please destroy this e-mail and contact me directly.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX

Sent: July 25, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Richards, Tara R FIN:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX; Main, Grant
TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Mack, James ENV:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Good morning, Tara.

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

r the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you

this e-mail and contact me directly.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Jardine, Kevin ENV:EX

Sent: July 20, 2020 5:16 PM

To: MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX; Chisholm, Ashley FIN:EX

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PREM:EX; Kennedy,

Christine JEDC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX; Stevenson, Kira ENV:EX; Mack, James ENV:EX; Meadows, Jennifer L ENV:EX; Jackson,

Brittany ENV:EX
Subject: s.12
Attachments:

s.12

Best,

K.

KEVIN JARDINE

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy

Government of British Columbia
MOBILE & TEXT: 250-361-6753

n—_
W Where idess work
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Restart to Recovery
Attachments: Restart to Recovery.pdf; ATT00001.htm

This would be the one we would share

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"

Date: April 29, 2020 at 5:48:34 PM PDT
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"

Subject: Restart to Recovery
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: April 23, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Federal principles
Attachments: Framework.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Pls print for CoF briefing
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX"

Date: April 23, 2020 at 7:28:16 AM PDT
To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" , "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" , "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

Subject: Federal principles
The federal principles have arrived.
We will do some analysis.

Interestingly, more focussed on how the federation should work than on any nuts and bolts about
economic recovery. Big focus on “agreeing to work together as a federation”.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: April 11, 2020 6:01 PM

To: s.17 James, Carole FIN:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Proposed cabinet presentation ons-12
Attachments: .12

Premier, Minister James, attached is a draft cabinet presentation for your consideration for Wednesday's

meeting -s-12
s.12

Geoff
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: April 9, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: As discussed
Attachments: Notes.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Poorooshasb, Nammi GCPE:EX"
Date: April 9, 2020 at 12:44:39 PM PDT
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

Subject: As discussed
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: April 9, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Notes on economic recovery process - DR

Attachments: Notes on economic recovery process - DR.docx; Updated COVID Org Chart Single Page.pdf

Please circulate to group for 1 pm. and print me a set, thanks
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Dan Woynillowicz <dan@cleanenergycanada.org>

Sent: April 17, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus
HiJon,

11am on Monday works for Merran & me, so why don’t we plan to give you a call then.
Appreciate you making the time.

Cheers
Dan

Dan Woynillowicz
Senior Associate
250.888.3404 | @DanWoy | cleanenergycanada.org

CLEAN CANADA

CENTRE FOR DIALOGUE

For the week’s top news and analysis, check out Clean Energy Review

From: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"

Date: Friday, April 17, 2020 at 9:26 AM

To: Dan Woynillowicz

Subject: RE: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus

Hi Dan,
How about Monday morning? I’'m free from 10am to noon.
Give me a ring at 250-893-4538

Jon

From: Dan Woynillowicz

Sent: April 9, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus

HilJon,

No apology needed, no doubt you’re swamped (and pulling off amazing feats of pandemic governance without a
playbook, | might add).
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No doubt your schedule is busier and has less flex than mine, so why don’t you suggest 3-4 slots that work and I'll juggle
to accommodate. Attached is a BC-specific version of our framework deck.

Look forward to chatting.

Cheers
Dan

Dan Woynillowicz
Deputy Director
250.888.3404 | @DanWoy | cleanenergycanada.org

CLEAN CANADA

CENTRE FOR DIALOGUE

For the week’s top news and analysis, check out Clean Energy Review

From: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 9:46 AM

To: Dan Woynillowicz <dan@cleanenergycanada.org>

Subject: RE: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus

Thank you for the note Dan, sorry for the delayed response. Let’s plan a phone call for next week to discuss.

Jon

From: Dan Woynillowicz <dan@cleanenergycanada.org>

Sent: April 2, 2020 11:00 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>

Subject: FW: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus

HiJon,

FYl—see below + attached. Wanted to make sure you saw it as well as undoubtedly you are (or will be) neck deep in the
“what’s next” planning as the gov't shifts from immediate relief and into recovery.

Happy to discuss at your convenience if you have questions, comments, or ideas for how we might best contribute.
Hope you and your family are managing alright through all of this.

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

From: Merran Smith <merran@cleanenergycanada.org>

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 8:47 PM

To: "Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<Geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mark Zacharias <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, Dan Woynillowicz <dan@cleanenergycanada.org>

Subject: Framework for a Resilient Economic Recovery | Covid Stimulus

Hello,

Attached is a framework that we (Clean Energy Canada) put together with principles, vision, goals, and a framework for
actions to guide a Resilient Economic Recovery stimulus package for Canada. While this was done for the federal
government | think it may be useful for B.C. as well, and in particular for the framing for the recovery task force
that you’ve created.

Let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. If you've interest in this framework, we could modify it
for B.C. and send that tomorrow.

Hope you’re all healthy and holding up during this crazy time.
Merran

Merran Smith
Executive Director

@merransmith | cleanenergycanada.org

., CLEAN ENERGY CANADA

CENTRE FOR DIALOGUE

For the week’s top news and analysis, check out Clean Energy Review
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Coree Tull <coree@freshwateralliance.ca>

Sent: April 15, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Watershed Security Fund for B.C.

Attachments: Economic Stimulus, BC Watershed Security.pdf; BC Watershed Security Fund Letters of Support.pdf;

Overview-Watershed-Security-Fund.pdf

Hi Jon,

| hope you and your family are doing well, staying safe and healthy. | am following up on our phone conversation a few
weeks back about a B.C. Watershed Security Fund. Since we spoke last a lot has changed in B.C. and around the world
with COVID 19. As the government explores options to kick-start British Columbia's immediate and long-term economic
recovery we believe that a BC Watershed Security Fund can be a critical part of this stimulus package, creating good
jobs in rural areas and ensuring resilience to future crises.

Attached to this e-mail are:

1) Strengthening Climate Resilience through BC Watershed Security: A Plan for Economic Stimulus and Reconciliation
and A Watershed Security Fund Policy Brief

2) Letters of Support for a B.C. Watershed Security Fund, and
3) A Watershed Security Fund Overview.
You can also find a more detailed position paper on a Watershed Security Fund for B.C. Here.

We're currently working with Local Governments, First Nations and Community Groups to compile a
list of 'shovel ready' projects that a Watershed Security Fund could invest in for immediate and long-
term economic recovery after the crisis has passed. This list should be finalized in the next few
weeks and | will share it with you once it's completed.

The CodeBlue BC community across British Columbians continues to grow as people are recognizing now more than
ever the importance of access to safe and secure drinking water supplies, locally grown food, and the ability to effectively
plan and respond to crisis impacting our local livelihoods.

Please let me know if you have any immediate questions. | would be more than happy to connect on a call to discuss
both the Watershed Security Fund opportunity and how it fits into the priorities of the Economic Recovery Task Force.

Looking forward to talking with you more about this Jon.
All the best,

Coree

Coree Tull
Organizing Director: Canadian Freshwater Alliance, a project on the Tides Canada shared platform

1

Page 15 0of 19 OOP-2020-04706



Pronouns: she/her

778.846.9050

coree@freshwateralliance.ca
www.freshwateralliance.ca

Twitter: @H2O0Alliance / #ourhomewater
Facebook: www.facebook.com/freshwateralliance

Written from the unceeded and traditional territory of the x¥maBkwayam (Musqueam), selilwitulh (Tsleil Waututh) and
skwxwu7mesh (Squamish) Coast Salish people.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Sent: April 16, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Framework for Clean Econ Recovery Draft 6.pdf
Attachments: Framework for Clean Econ Recovery Draft 6.pdf; ATT00001.txt
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: April 17, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine JEDC:EX
Cc: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Subject: Enviro Con Calls - Next week

Attachments: ENGOs re ERTF April 9th.pdf

HI Both,

Premier and Minister Heyman will be holding a couple con calls with environmental leaders next week that | wanted to
flag for your attention. The first will take place on Tuesday and is in response to their concerns regarding lack of
representation on the Econ task force. (letter attached). The 2™ call is to engage with members on the Climate Solutions
Council regarding how cleanbc can be part of economic recovery efforts. We are confirming a briefing ahead of these
calls for the Premier on Monday. If you would like to take part in the briefing, or either call — let me know.

Tues, Apr 21 - Organizing for Change Stakeholder Call:

To respond to their letter from last week (attached) in which they raised concerns about the makeup of the economic
Recovery task force and urge for a rebuilding of a low carbon economy.

Call will also give Premier and Minister a chance to let them know about work in the ministry that is still continuing
(related to species at risk, and other climate/CleanBC programs), and will allow ENGOs to share how their work is
shifting given pandemic.

Attendees:

Lisa Matthaus, Organizing for Change

Jessica Clogg, ED, West Coast Environmental Law
Bruce Password, ED, CPAWS BC

Aaron Hill, ED, Watershed Watch Salmon Society

Kai Nagata, CD, Dogwood

Hannah Askew, ED, Sierra Club BC

Christianne Wilhelmson, ED, Georgia Straight Alliance
John Bergenske, interim ED, Wildsight

Sonia Theroux and Logan Mclntosh, co-Eds, Leadnow
Karen Tam Wu, Regional Director, Pembina Institute

Fri, Apr 24 - Climate Council Stakeholder Call:

To respond to ideas about how cleanbc can be part of economic recovery. Climate Council is made up of high profile
British Columbians that serve as advisors to government; purpose is also assuring them that climate is still a priority for
this govt despite immediate challenges of the pandemic.

Attendees:

Colleen Giroux-Schmidt, Vice President, Corporate Relations, Innergex Renewable Energy*
Merran Smith, Executive Director, Clean Energy Canada*

David Black, President, MoveUP

Lee Brain, Mayor, City of Prince Rupert

lan Bruce, Chief Operating Officer, David Suzuki Foundation
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Matt Horne, Climate Policy Manager, City of Vancouver

Lydia Hwitsum, First Nations Summit Political Executive

Mark Jaccard, Professor, School of Resource and Environmental Management, Simon Fraser University
Khelsilem, Councillor, Squamish Nation Council

Adriana Laurent, Co-Founder and Project Administrator at UBC Climate Hub
Skye McConnell, Manager of Policy and Advocacy, Shell Canada

Kurt Niquidet, Vice President, Council of Forest Industries

Nancy Olewiler, Director of the School of Public Policy, Simon Fraser University
Josie Osborne, Mayaor, District of Tofino

DJ Pohl, President, Fraser Valley Labour Council

Tom Syer, Head of Government Affairs, Teck Resources

Karen Tam Wu, Regional Director, Pembina Institute

Jill Tipping, President & Chief Executive Officer, BC Tech Association

Joie Warnock, Assistant to the President, Unifor

Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

Direct: 778-974-6068 | Cell: 778-584-3330
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